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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
 

Measure TT Program for Pasadena Unified School District 
 
 
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS REGARDING PREQUALIFICATION FOR MAJOR PROJECTS 
 
This addendum forms a part of the Prequalification Documents and modifies the document(s) dated May17th 2012.  
Submission date and time remain the same: June 15th, 2012.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space 
provided below and return with your prequalification statement.  Failure to do so may be subject to Bidder 
disqualification. 
 
 
QUESTIONS FROM PROPESTIVE BIDDERS: 
 
Question: The prequalification is requiring the contractor to have successfully completed a minimum of 3 CA public 
school district construction projects with a contract value of at least $6,000,000.00 within the past 5 years.  Can we 
go back 7 years? 
 
Answer:  No, must be recent experience in the past 5 years. 
 
Question:  On page 4 of the prequalification, Item B, Submittal: Form  it states contractors shall submit one “hard 
copy”, but the next sentence states “each firm has the option to submit the Questionnaire electronically”. I am 
interpreting this to mean that we can submit our package electronically via email by the deadline of June 15th and 
follow up by mailing our hard copy into you. Please confirm that this is correct. 
 
Answer:  Please submit at least one hard copy to:  
 

Pasadena Unified School District Facilities  
Attn: Robin S. Brown  
740 W. Woodbury Road  
Pasadena, CA 91103   

 
Question:  Is there a time that this package is due on June 15th or is it by close of business? 
 
Answer:  Please submit no later than 3:00pm. 
 
Question:  Page 7, Item 10, Local Business Participation defines local as Pasadena and Los Angeles County. 
Page 22, The Contractors’ Pre-Qualification Scoring Shoot, Item b. Local General Contractor asks if the contractor 
is located within the 9 zip code areas or PUSD. What are the 9 zip codes? 
  
Answer: Zip codes are 91001, 91103, 91107, 91106, 91104, 91101, 91105, 91024, and 91025. 



 
Question:  In reference to the Prequalification for Major Construction Projects for the Measure TT Program. In 
Section L of the Prequalification Questionnaire, PUSD is requiring audited Financial Statements for the past (2) 
fiscal years. Will Reviewed Financial Statements suffice in place of the Audited Financial Statements? 
 
Answer: Audited Financial Statements are required. 
 

 
 

**END OF ADDENDUM #1** 
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